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April 18, 2016

Harnett County Building Inspections
P.O. Box 65
Lillington. NC 27546
REF: Residence (@
653 Morrison Rd.
Lillington, NC
Country Fair. Contractor

Dear Sir/Madam.

I made an onsite visit to the above referenced residential building site on or about
April 12. 2016. The purpose of the visit was to observe the soft soil in the footing trench.
I recommended that the contractor remove 36 inches of the soft soil and back fill with
compacted stone. and place 2) # 4 rebar in the trench as per my directions. The
excavation. placement of stone and rebar were done as per my instructions. The footing
will support the live and dead loads required by the N.C. Residential Building Code 2012
Edition.

If you have any questions, please give me a call at 919-774-6074.
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Robert J. Bracken. PE 2/
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